
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL
RHONDDA CYNON TAF

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Hannah Williams - Uned Busnes Rheoleiddiol a Gweithredol (Rhif ffôn (01443 
424062) 

Bydd cyfarfod o'r Pwyllgor Trwyddedu, (yn gweithredu yn unol â'i swyddogaeth o dan 
Ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003) yn cael ei gynnal yn (Siambr y Cyngor, Cwm Clydach, 
CF40 2XX) ar DYDD MAWRTH, 17EG EBRILL, 2018 am 4.30 PM.

MAE MODD I AELODAU O'R CYHOEDD OFYN I ANNERCH Y PWYLLGOR YN 
YSTOD CYFARFOD SY'N YMWNEUD Â'R MATER SYDD WEDI'I NODI. 
RYDYN NI'N GOFYN EICH BOD CHI'N RHOI GWYBOD AM EICH BWRIAD I 
SIARAD DRWY GYSYLLTU AG UWCHADRAN TRWYDDEDU, TŶ ELÁI, DWYRAIN 
DINAS ISAF, TREWILIAM, CF40 1NY ERBYN 5PM AR Dydd Gwener, 13 Ebrill 
2018, GAN NODI A FYDDWCH CHI'N SIARAD YN GYMRAEG NEU'N SAESNEG. 

MATERION I'W TRAFOD

1. DATGAN BUDDIANT 
Derbyn datganiadau o fuddiannau personol gan Aelodau, yn unol â gofynion y 
Cod Ymddygiad.

Noder:

1. Mae gofyn i Aelodau ddatgan rhif a phwnc yr agendwm mae eu 
buddiant yn ymwneud ag ef a mynegi natur y buddiant personol 
hwnnw; a

2. Lle bo Aelodau'n ymneilltuo o'r cyfarfod o ganlyniad i ddatgelu buddiant 
sy'n rhagfarnu, mae rhaid iddyn nhw roi gwybod i'r Cadeirydd pan 
fyddan nhw'n gadael.

PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU

YN GWEITHREDU YN UNOL Â'I 
SWYDDOGAETH O DAN

DDEDDF TRWYDDEDU 2003



2. DEDDF HAWLIAU DYNOL 1998 A'R DDEDDF TROSEDD AC 
ANHREFN 
I'w nodi: Pan fydd Aelodau'n ystyried y materion trwyddedu a chofrestru sydd 
ger eu bron, mae dyletswydd arnyn nhw i beidio â gweithredu mewn modd sy'n 
anghydnaws â'r confensiwn ar Hawliau Dynol a'r Ddeddf Trosedd ac Anhrefn.

3. COFNODION 
Cymeradwyo cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu (yn gweithredu yn unol 
â'i swyddogaeth o dan ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003) a gynhaliwyd 23.01.2018.

5 - 12
ADRODDIAD Y CYFARWYDDWR, IECHYD Y CYHOEDD, AMDDIFFYN & 
CYMUNEDOL GWASANAETHAU 

4. ADOLYGIAD O DDEDDF TRWYDDEDU 2003 AC O DDEDDF 
GAMBLO 2005 

13 - 52
5. TRAFOD CADARNHAU'R CYNNIG ISOD YN BENDERFYNIAD:- 

“Bod y cyfarfod hwn yn cadw aelodau o'r wasg ac aelodau o'r cyhoedd allan o 
ystafell y cyfarfod, dan Adran 100A(4) o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel y'i 
diwygiwyd), yn ystod trafod yr agendwm nesaf, ar y sail y byddai'n debygol o 
olygu datgelu gwybodaeth eithriedig yn ôl diffiniad paragraff 13 o Ran 4 o 
Atodlen 12A o'r Ddeddf.”

6. TRWYDDEDAU A CHOFRESTRIADAU A GYHOEDDWYD O DAN 
DDARPARIAETH PWERAU DIRPRWYEDIG AR GYFER Y CYFNOD 
08.01.18 - 01.04.18 
(i)  Trwyddedau Personol                                                                                                                                             
(ii) Trwyddedau Safle        

53 - 72
7. BUSNES BRYS 

Trafod unrhyw faterion sydd, yn ôl doethineb y Cadeirydd, yn faterion brys yng 
ngoleuni amgylchiadau arbennig.

Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth y Cabinet a Chysylltiadau Cyhoeddus



Cylchrediad:-

Aelodau o’r Pwyllgor Trwyddedu:

Cadeirydd ac Is-gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu
(Y Cynghorydd A Fox a Y Cynghorydd D Williams)
Y Cynghorydd S Bradwick, Y Cynghorydd S Powderhill, Y Cynghorydd E Webster, 
Y Cynghorydd T Williams, Y Cynghorydd L Jones, Y Cynghorydd W Lewis, 
Y Cynghorydd S Morgans, Y Cynghorydd A Cox and Y Cynghorydd P Howe

Paul Mee, Cyfarwyddwr – Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd, a Gwasanaethau’r 
Gymuned.
Louise Davies, Pennaeth Iechyd yr Amgylchedd, Safonau Masnach a Diogelwch 
Cymunedol
Paul Nicholls, Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol – Gwasanaethau
Gary Black, Rheolwr Cymunedau Diogel a Thrwyddedu
Alan Morgan, Swyddog gorfodi trwyddedu
Martyn Owen, Rheolwr trwyddedu Cynorthwyol



tudalen wag



CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL RHONDDA CYNON TAF

PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU
(YN GWEITHREDU YN UNOL Â'I SWYDDOGAETH O DAN DDEDDF 

TRWYDDEDU 2003)

Cofnodion o'r cyfarfod yn Swyddfeydd y Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol, Y 
Pafiliynau, Cwm Clydach a gafodd ei gynnal ddydd Mawrth 23 Ionawr 2018 

am 4:30pm.

YN BRESENNOL
Y Cynghorydd Bwrdeistref Sirol A. Fox – yn cadeirio

Y Cynghorwyr Bwrdeistref Sirol
S.A.Bradwick E. Webster

L. Jones D. Williams
W.Lewis T. Williams

S.Morgans
                                                                       

Swyddogion oedd yn bresennol
Mr Paul Mee – Cyfarwyddwr Materion Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd a 

Gwasanaethau Cymuned
Mr P. Nicholls – Pennaeth y Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol – Gwasanaethau 

Ymgyfreitha, Cynllunio a'r Amgylchedd, Cymuned a Phlant
Mr G. Black – Rheolwr Cymunedau Diogel a Thrwyddedu

16.     YMDDIHEURIADAU

Daeth ymddiheuriad am absenoldeb gan y Cynghorwyr Bwrdeistref 
Sirol A. Cox, P. Howe ac S. Powderhill.

17. DATGAN BUDDIANT

Doedd dim datganiadau o fuddiant personol yn ymwneud â'r agenda. 

18.  DEDDF HAWLIAU DYNOL 1998 A'R DDEDDF TROSEDD AC
     ANHREFN

PENDERFYNWYD – Nodi: Pan fydd Aelodau'n ystyried y materion 
trwyddedu a chofrestru sydd ger eu bron, mae dyletswydd arnyn nhw i 
beidio â gweithredu mewn modd sy'n anghydnaws â'r confensiwn ar 
Hawliau Dynol a'r Ddeddf Trosedd ac Anhrefn.

19.      COFNODION

  PENDERFYNWYD cadarnhau'r cofnodion o gyfarfod y Pwyllgor 
Trwyddedu (yn gweithredu yn unol â'i swyddogaeth o dan Ddeddf 
Trwyddedu 2003), a gafodd ei gynnal ar 10 Hydref 2017, yn rhai cywir.

Tudalen 5

Agendwm 3



ADRODDIAD CYFARWYDDWR MATERION IECHYD A DIOGELWCH Y 
CYHOEDD

20. ADOLYGIAD O DDEDDF TRWYDDEDU 2003 AC O DDEDDF 
GAMBLO 2005

                                                                             
Cyflwynodd Cyfarwyddwr Materion Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd a 
Gwasanaethau Cymuned ei adroddiad chwarterol i'r Pwyllgor ar 
faterion perthnasol o ran Deddf Trwyddedu 2003 a Deddf Gamblo 
2005, ynghyd â materion ategol sy'n codi o gyfrifoldebau'r Pwyllgor.

Cafodd ei adrodd bod nifer uwch o Hysbysiadau Digwyddiadau Dros 
Dro (‘TEN’) (Atodiad 1A) yn adlewyrchu nifer y digwyddiadau a oedd yn 
cael eu cynnal ar gyfer dathlu Calan Gaeaf, Noson Tân Gwyllt, y 
Nadolig a chyfnod y Flwyddyn Newydd.

Rhoddodd y Cyfarwyddwr adroddiad ar ganlyniad y tri chais a oedd yn 
destun gwrthwynebiad ac un adolygiad oedd wedi ei benderfynu ers 
cyfarfod diwethaf y Pwyllgor. Cafodd ei chadarnhau y byddai delliant y 
ddwy apêl a gafodd eu cyflwyno yn ystod y cyfnod yma, yn cael eu 
hadrodd yng nghyfarfod priodol nesaf y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu (yn unol 
â'i swyddogaeth o dan Ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003). 

Cyflwynodd Cyfarwyddwr Materion Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd a 
Gwasanaethau Cymuned drosolwg o'r gwaith a gafodd ei gyflawni gan 
y carfanau Trwyddedu ar y cyd â Charfanau Trwyddedu yr Heddlu 
ledled Cwm Cynon, Cwm Rhondda a Thaf-elái yn ystod y cyfnod. 
Rhoddodd wybod i'r Pwyllgor bydd menter yn cael ei lansio ar 
ddechrau Mawrth 2018 ym Mhontypridd sy'n debyg i fenter y 
Bartneriaeth Alcohol yn y Gymuned yn y Porth, yn dilyn ei llwyddiant.

Cafodd manylion yr achlysuron hyfforddi amlasiantaeth a'r diwrnodau 
hyfforddi Swyddogion yr Heddlu eu rhannu gyda'r Pwyllgor, ac i 
grynhoi, rhoddodd y Cyfarwyddwr sicrwydd y byddai Swyddogion yn 
parhau i fonitro adennill ffïoedd trwyddedau blynyddol. Gofynnodd y 
Pwyllgor am gael gweld yr amserlen hyfforddi fel bod ganddo 
ddealltwriaeth o'r hyfforddiant mae'r Swyddogion Trwyddedu yn 
ymgymryd ag ef. 

O dan Ddeddf Gamblo 2005, rhoddodd Cyfarwyddwr Materion Iechyd a 
Diogelwch y Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Cymuned y newyddion 
diweddaraf i'r Pwyllgor am y gwaith gorfodi gan gadarnhau nad oes 
fawr o newid o ran sefyllfa Deddf Gamblo 2005 oherwydd natur 
sefydlog y fasnach, a chadarnhau bod adennill ffioedd blynyddol yn 
100% o hyd.

Tudalen 6



Yn dilyn cwestiynau gan y Pwyllgor, a'r ymatebion gan y swyddogion 
perthnasol, PENDERFYNWYD:-

I. Nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad mewn perthynas â Deddf 
Trwyddedu 2003, sydd wedi'i ddarparu er gwybodaeth;

II. Dosbarthu manylion y sesiynau hyfforddi swyddogion i'r Pwyllgor 
Trwyddedu; a

III. Nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad mewn perthynas â Deddf Gamblo 
2005, sydd wedi'i ddarparu er gwybodaeth;

21.      GWAHARDD AELODAU O'R WASG A'R CYHOEDD

PENDERFYNWYD bod y cyfarfod yma'n cadw aelodau o'r wasg ac 
aelodau o'r cyhoedd allan o ystafell y cyfarfod, o dan Adran 100A(4) o 
Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel y'i diwygiwyd), yn ystod trafod yr 
agendwm nesaf, ar y sail y byddai'n debygol o olygu datgelu 
gwybodaeth eithriedig yn ôl diffiniad paragraff 13 o Atodlen 12A i'r 
Ddeddf, sef gwybodaeth ynglŷn ag unigolyn penodol. Mae eglurder wrth 
reoli busnes yr Awdurdod Lleol yn ddymunol; serch hynny, bydd data 
personol yn ymwneud ag ymddygiad a gallu unigolion yn cael eu trafod 
a'u hystyried. Ystyrir, felly, fod budd y cyhoedd wrth gynnal yr eithriad yn 
troi'r fantol yn erbyn budd y cyhoedd wrth ddatgelu'r wybodaeth.

ADRODDIAD CYFARWYDDWR MATERION IECHYD A DIOGELWCH Y 
CYHOEDD SY'N CYNNWYS GWYBODAETH EITHRIEDIG

22.    DEDDF TRWYDDEDU 2003 – TRWYDDEDAU A CHOFRESTRIADAU 
A RODDWYD O DAN DDARPARIAETH PWERAU DIRPRWYEDIG

 
        Yn ei adroddiad, rhoddodd Cyfarwyddwr Materion Iechyd a Diogelwch y 

Cyhoedd fanylion am drwyddedau a chofrestriadau a roddwyd yn ystod y 
cyfnod 25 Medi 2017 tan 9 Ionawr 2018 o ran trwyddedau personol a 
thrwyddedau safleoedd. Yn dilyn trafod, PENDERFYNWYD nodi'r 
adroddiad.

 
                                                               A. FOX

             CADEIRYDD

           Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 4.45pm

Tudalen 7



tudalen wag



Mae'r cofnodion hyn yn amodol ar gymeradwyaeth yng nghyfarfod priodol 
nesaf y Pwyllgor.

These Minutes are subject to approval at the next appropriate meeting of the 
Committee

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING COMMITTEE
(SITTING IN ITS ROLE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003)

Minutes of the meeting held at the County Borough Council Offices, the 
Pavilions, Clydach Vale on Tuesday, 23rd January 2018 at 4:30p.m.

PRESENT
County Borough Councillor A. Fox – in the Chair

County Borough Councillors
S.A.Bradwick E. Webster

L. Jones D.Williams
W.Lewis T. Williams

S.Morgans

Officers in Attendance
Mr P.J. Mee –Director, Public Health, Protection and Community Services 

Mr P Nicholls –Head of Legal – Litigation, Planning & Environment, 
Community & Children’s Services

Mr G. Black – Community Safety & Licensing Manager

16. APOLOGY

An apology of absence was received from County Borough Councillors 
A.Cox, P. Howe and S. Powderhill.

17. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no disclosures of personal interests in matters pertaining to 
the agenda.

18. HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 1988 AND CRIME & DISORDER ACT

RESOLVED to note, that when Members determine the licensing and 
registration matters before them they have a duty not to act in  a 
manner that is incompatible with the convention on Human Rights and 
the Crime and Disorder Act.

Tudalen 9



19. MINUTES

RESOLVED to approve as an accurate record the minutes of the 
meeting of the Licensing Committee (sitting in its role under the 
Licensing Act 2003) held on the 10th October 2017.

REPORT OF THE SERVICE DIRECTOR, PUBLIC HEALTH & 
PROTECTION

20. REVIEW OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 AND THE GAMBLING ACT 
2005 

The Director, Public Health, Protection and Community Services 
presented the Committee with his quarterly report on relevant issues 
with regard to the Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 2005, 
together with ancillary matters arising from the responsibilities charged 
to the Committee.

It was reported that the high number of Temporary Events Notices 
(TEN’s), attached at Appendix 1A, reflects the number of events held 
over the course of Halloween, Bonfire Night, Christmas and New Year 
period.

The Director reported the outcome of three contested applications and 
one review which had been determined since the last Committee. It  
was confirmed that the outcome of two appeals lodged in this period 
would be reported to the next appropriate meeting of the Licensing 
Committee (sitting in its role under the Licensing Act 2003).

The Director Public Health, Protection and Community Services 
provided an overview of work undertaken by the Licensing teams in 
conjunction with Police Licensing teams across the Cynon, Rhondda 
and Taff areas for the period. He advised Committee that in view of the 
success of the Community Alcohol Partnership (CAP) in Porth, a  
similar initiative will be launched at the beginning of March 2018 in 
Pontypridd.

Details of multi agency training events and Police Officer training days 
were shared with Committee and in conclusion the Director gave 
assurance that Officers would continue to monitor the recovery of 
annual licence fees. Committee requested that they have sight of the 
training schedule so that they have an understanding of the training 
Licensing Officers are undertaking.

Under the Gambling Act 2005 the Director, Public Health, Protection 
and Community Services updated Committee with details of 
enforcement activity and confirmed that there is little change to the 
position of the Gambling Act 2005 due to the static nature of the trade 
with the recovery of annual fees remaining at 100%.

Tudalen 10



Further to questions raised by Committee and the responses received 
from the relevant officers it was RESOLVED:-

I. To note the contents of the report in respect of the Licensing 
Act 2003 which has been provided for information;

II. That details of the officer training sessions are circulated to 
members of the Licensing Committee; and

III. To note the contents of the report in respect of the Gambling 
Act 2005 which has been provided for information;

21. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED that the press and public be excluded from the meeting 
under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) 
for the following items of business on the grounds that they involve the 
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 13 of 
Schedule 12A of the Act, namely, information relating to a particular 
individual. Transparency in the conduct of Local Authority business is 
desirable, however, personal data relating to the conduct and  
capabilities of individuals will be discussed and considered. 
Consequently, it is considered the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing information.

REPORT OF THE SERVICE DIRECTOR, PUBLIC HEALTH AND 
PROTECTION CONTAINING EXEMPT INFORMATION

22. LICENSING ACT 2003 – LICENCES AND REGISTRATIONS ISSUED 
UNDER THE PROVISION OF DELEGATED POWERS

In his report, the Service Director, Public Health & Protection provided 
details of licences and registrations issued during the period the 25th 

September 2017 to 7th January 2018 in respect of Personal and 
Premises Licences. Following discussions It was RESOLVED  to note 
the report.

A. FOX 
CHAIRMAN

The meeting terminated at 4.45pm

Tudalen 11



tudalen wag



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING COMMITTEE

17TH APRIL 2018

REVIEW OF LICENSING ACT 2003 & GAMBLING ACT 2005 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR, PUBLIC HEALTH, PROTECTION AND 
COMMUNITY SERVICES

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

The purpose of the report is to update Members on relevant issues, with 
regard to

 the Licensing Act 2003

 the Gambling Act 2005 

2. RECOMMENDATION

Members are requested to: -

(i) note the contents of the report in respect of the Licensing Act 2003 
which has been provided for information;

(ii) note the contents of the  report in respect of the Gambling Act 2005, 
which has been provided for information.

3. BACKGROUND

Members will be aware that a quarterly meeting is convened to review and 
discuss the implementation and progress of the Licensing Act 2003, together 
with any ancillary matters arising from responsibilities with which this particular 
Committee is charged. 

Such ancillary matters include the Gambling Act 2005. (There may also be 
ancillary matters arising from the impact of the Smoke-Free Premises 
Regulations, which have the potential to affect all licensed premises).

Tudalen 13

Agendwm 4



4. LICENSING ACT 2003 

4.1 Application Process

Applications received since the last update (8th January 2018 to 1st April 
2018) are as follows:- 

Application Type Number received

Personal Licence 21
Premises Licence 11
Transfer (Premises Licence) 20
Vary (Premises Licence) 0
Club Premises Certificate 0
Vary (Club Premises Certificate) 0
Temporary Event Notice (TEN) 71
Application to Review 1
Interim Authority Notice 0
Change of DPS 65
Minor Variation 3
Disapply provision of DPS 
(Community Premises)

0

Notification of Interest in 
Premises

1

Performance of Hypnotism 1
Total Number Applications 194

The number of Temporary Event Notices (TEN’s) notifications have fallen 
during this period from the last, mainly due to the previous period 
encompassing the Christmas period. 
There is no clear pattern attributed to this periods notifications, other than 
events for the Six Nations Rugby Tournament, and 12 of the notifications being 
submitted by late night public houses within the Pontypridd area utilising the 
TEN’s process to authorise additional hours of their conditions.

            Analysis of the TEN's applications indicate 27 related to Private Members 
Clubs, 31 for existing premises licences and 13 permitted community events. 
A summary of TEN’s, is reproduced for Members information as Appendix 1A.

In accordance with the advice received in respect of data protection 
matters, the summaries of Personal Licences and Premises Licences 
issued under delegated authority are now reproduced for information as 
a Part II restricted item.

Tudalen 14



4.2 Contested Applications 

There have been no contested applications since the last summary report:-

Reviews

One Review has been submitted since the last report:-

Name of 
Applicant 
requesting 
Review

Name of 
Premises

Club Premises 
Certificate / 
Premises Licence 
Holder

Date of 
Hearing

Outcome

Home Office 
in their role as 
a Responsible 
Authority

Diamond 
House, 
4 Main Road, 
Church Village,
CF38 1PY

Mr Chi Ming So 6th April, 
2018

Pending (at 
the time of 
writing the 
report)

No Reviews have been determined since the last report:-

Appeals

One appeal has been completed within this period.

One appeal is ongoing within this period.

Premises Appellant Reason for 
Appeal

Outcome

Domino’s
Broadway
Treforest
CF37 1DB

Dijla Limited Contesting the 
Decision of the 
Licensing  
Committee

Pending

       

Premises Appellant Reason for Appeal Outcome
The White Lion 
Hotel
59 Gadlys Road
Gadlys
Aberdare
CF44 8AE

Kevin Moses Contesting the 
Decision of the 
Licensing Committee

Since the decision 
of the Licensing  
Committee, the 
appellant has 
demonstrated 
adherence to 
conditions imposed 
upon him, therefore 
the appeal was not 
contested by the 
Local Authority at 
court.

Tudalen 15



 4.3         Premises Inspection & Infringements

83 premises in the Borough were inspected in the period between 8th 
January 2018 and the 1st April 2018.

The relevant Performance indicator for the Licensing Team is "the 
premises licences found to be broadly compliant following inspection by 
Licensing Officers". Officers will consider confidence in management, 
compliance with licence conditions and business competency when 
determining the risk rating of the premises when considering 
whether they are broadly compliant. 

Our current performance indicates that 80% of premises inspected are 
broadly compliant. 

A summary of infringements arising from inspection is reproduced as 
Appendix 1B.

  

4.4 Complaints, Advice and Guidance

Cynon Valley 

A number of joint visits have been conducted with Police Licensing staff 
to both on and off premises within the Cynon area to discuss complaints 
of under age sales.

Due to incidents associated with door staff at a licensed premises within 
Aberdare, one of which involved the arrest of a member of the door 
staff, a meeting was held at Aberdare Police Station with staff of the 
local nightclub.  Also in attendance was the local Police inspector and a 
representative from the SIA.

Following fundraising within the area on 24th April a defibrillator is due to 
be fitted outside The Bute public house.  Additional funds have been 
raised for a second defibrillator in the town centre and an appropriate 
venue is being sought.

A premises in the Gadlys area has been issued with an amended 
License following a review by the Police.

Aberdare Park have applied for a Time Limited Premises License for the 
Aberdare Festival on 26th May.  The application appears to have the full 
support of local residents and councilors.

Pre application advice and guidance has been provided to a number of 
applicants including the local museum.

Pubwatch meetings in Mountain Ash and Aberdare have been regularly 
attended.

 
Tudalen 16



 Rhondda

In an effort to promote compliance with the Gambling Act, the local area 
officer, accompanied by an official from the Gambling Commission and 
police officers, visited premises within the Rhondda area. It is pleasing 
to note that Inspections found all premises to be fully compliant.

During the police led “Operation Avalanche” which was assisted by the 
local area licensing officer, a Cannabis factory was detected within a 
licensed premises in Pentre. Officers uncovered over 500 plants and 
arrested one person. Investigations are ongoing.

All previous complaints have been concluded without further concerns, 
and no new complaints have been received.

Regular monthly pub watch meetings were attended in upper and lower 
Rhondda. These continue to be very well attended and proactive in 
dealing with any identified issues in the area. The new Assistant 
Licensing Manager was introduced to both groups.

This period saw an increase in premises inspections within the area, 
and an improvement in compliance of conditions. Ongoing 
communication and further visits are planned to further enhance this 
aspect. 

Pre application advice and guidance has been provided to a number of 
applicants, including a micro brewery which has since successfully been 
granted a premises license.

Taff Area

Officers conducted a joint visit to a licensed premises, along with South 
Wales Fire Service, Police and Environmental Health Officers. During 
the visit a Prohibition Notice was issued by the Fire Service, closing the 
premises until various safety issues were addressed. Follow up visits 
were conducted by the licensing officer during which full advice and 
guidance was issued to the licensee. Since then a new Designated 
Premises Supervisor has been put in place and conditions are 
improving. Further visits will be conducted.

Pre application advice has been provided to various premises within the 
area.

Numerous licensees have requested advice in relation to incidents, 
applications and events, for which the local area officer has visited the 
premises and provided guidance.

Several Section 19 Notices issued for CCTV breaches across the Taff 
area.

Tudalen 17



Following complaints of illegal gambling a joint visit was conducted with 
a Gambling Commission officer to the addresses concerned, no 
licensing issues were observed however the complaint is being further 
investigated by the Gambling Commission.

The local area officer assisted South Wales Police as part of Operation 
Avalanche which involved evening enforcement visits to pubs within the 
Llantwit Fardre and Church Village areas.

The local area officer has been heavily involved in the Community
Alcohol Project (CAP) within Pontypridd town centre, conducting visits
to premises and providing advice on the topic.

Regular pub watch meetings in Treforest and Pontypridd attended 
monthly.

4.5    Community Alcohol Partnership (CAP) 

                
Following the success of the Porth Community Alcohol Partnership, 
Rhondda Cynon Taf Community Safety Department are now in the 
process of launching a CAP within the Pontypridd Town Centre. 
Following consultation with local partners including Police, Youth 
Offending Service, Licensing and Trading Standards, there were a 
number of issues highlighted in the town centre that related to underage 
drinking and the resulting Anti Social Behaviour. 

The Community Alcohol Partnership aims to bring Local Businesses, 
Agencies and Schools together  to tackle the issue of underage drinking 
through Enforcement, Education, and Engagement activities. 

Pre Launch

During October 2017 a pilot Youth Club was run in Pontypridd Park 
which was attended by over 60 youths. Following on from the success 
of this, funding has been secured until April 2019 for a Youth Club to be 
run once a week in Pontypridd Park. This has initially proved to be 
extremely popular with local youths and has proved to be an effective 
diversionary measure to prevent Anti Social Behaviour and underage 
drinking within the town centre. 

Surveys have been carried out at all local businesses within the 
Pontypridd CAP area. Five local secondary schools have also had 
surveys sent to them and local residents will also be surveyed. The 
overarching aim of these surveys is to ascertain if and how children are 
consuming / purchasing alcohol and what can be done by all the 
Agencies involved to prevent this. 

A Test Purchase operation has been carried out in Pontypridd Town 
Centre using an 18 year old volunteer to test the compliance of local 
businesses and their use of the Challenge 25 scheme. A second 
operation will be carried out within 12 months of the launch of the CAP 
to test further compliance. 

Tudalen 18



Pontypridd CAP – Launch

The Pontypridd CAP will be launching on the 16th May 2018 at the Muni 
Arts Centre in Pontypridd. Invites for this event will soon be sent out to 
all interested parties to attend. Following the launch of this event there 
are a number of initiatives that will be running for the next 12 months 
which will centre around Education, Enforcement and Engagement. The 
Launch will feature a number of speakers and stands and will be an 
opportunity for all local Agencies to come together before the CAP 
begins.  

Education

Alcohol Action Days to be run in five local Secondary Schools in 
conjunction with the Alcohol Education Trust.

A Dragons Den type event will take place at local secondary schools 
with a focus on Alcohol and its effects.

NVQ level 2 Young Persons Health Champions qualification to be 
delivered to selected pupils.

Enforcement

Compliance testing for Challenge 25 has already been carried out and 
will be repeated within 12 months of the launch. Trading Standards will 
also be carrying out Test Purchase Operations within this time period 
and will take any enforcement action for any non compliance. 

Engagement 

Through the local Pubwatch scheme in Pontypridd, all local licensees 
have been informed regarding the CAP and what it means for them 
once it has been launched. Through the CAP initiative, training will be 
provided for all local On/Off licensees which will further assist them in 
achieving the aim of reducing the number of children attempting to buy 
alcohol. 

As highlighted above, Survey’s have been carried out and these will be 
evaluated within 12 months of the CAP being launched.
The Pontypridd Town Centre CAP will feature in the Local Media and 
there will also be information regarding it on the RCT website. 

Following the launch there will be an engagement day at a local 
supermarket to promote the CAP and to engage with local people 
regarding the dangers of underage drinking and the resulting Anti Social 
Behaviour. 

There will also be a number of CAP posters and literature to be 
produced that will be given to Local Businesses and Agencies. 

Tudalen 19



4.6 Alcohol/Gambling Newsletter

The March edition of the Alcohol/Gambling Newsletter was distributed. 
The newsletter focussed on legislation in relation to the selling of 
alcohol to a person who is drunk, employment legislation, Community 
Alcohol Partnership and mandatory conditions. There was also a page 
outlining the Minimum Price for Alcohol (Wales) Bill.

 A copy of the newsletter is reproduced for Members information as 
Appendix 1C. The newsletter continues to be received positively by the 
Licensees.

4.7 Training

Officers attended two further ‘Police Officer’ training days, one in 
Merthyr and one in Pontypridd, to provide an input on the Licensing Act 
2003. During these sessions, it was an opportunity to provide front line 
officers with information around the role of the Licensing Department 
and how we can assist them in their day to day roles. The sessions 
were very well received by Police Officers.

4.8 Recovery of Annual Fees

Total Income Received;
As at 28/2/18

Outstanding Invoices;
As at 28/2/18

£124,020.00 £4,310.00

Officers continue to monitor the payment of annual licence fees as set out in 
the Licensing Act 2003. Should the appropriate fee not be paid by the specified 
date, Officers will chase the licensee and will utilise the power of 
suspension, if required. The current position in respect of this year’s fees is set 
out above. 

5. GAMBLING ACT 2005

5.1 Trade profile – Premises Licences

Permission Type Number at 
Transition 
(1/9/07)

Number at 
04/04/18

Bingo Premises Licences 4 3
Betting  Premises 46  38
Adult Gaming Centre 10 6
Licensed Family 
Entertainment Centre 

1 2

Lotteries/ Registered 
Societies

N/A 206

Tudalen 20



5.2 Trade profile – Gaming Permits

Complimentary to Premises Licences are a wide range of Gambling Permits 
that allow lower level gaming in primarily alcohol licensed premises. A 
summary of existing permissions is as follows:-

Number of PermitsPremises Type
Licensed Premises 
Gaming Machine 
Notification (2 
Machines)

Licensed Premises 
Gaming Machine 
Permit (>2 Machines)

Public Houses (Premises License with 
Retail Alcohol ‘On Sales’)

202 8

Number of PermitsPremises Type
Club machine Permit 
(3 Machines)

Club Gaming Permit

Qualifying Member Clubs
(Club Premises Certificate)

59 9

5.3 Recovery of Annual Fees

As a result of the static nature of the trade, there is little change to the position, 
where 100% recovery of annual fees is the standard, primarily due to the 
robust provisions contained within the legislation which allow for withdrawal of 
the licence/permit for non-payment of appropriate fees. 

Paul J Mee

 Director for Public Health, Protection and Community Services 

Tudalen 21



tudalen wag



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 8 January 2018 – 1 April 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

Appendix 1A

429506

Late TENS                     

Olive's Attic
3 Fothergill Street
Treforest
Pontypridd
CF37 1SG

Ms Olivia Morton 19 January 2018

To 

19 January 2018

Live Folk Music 19/01/18

429510

Late TENS                     

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre
Brithweunydd Road
Trealaw
Tonypandy
CF40 2UD

Mr Graham Waters 20 January 2018

To 

20 January 2018

Charity Fundraiser 20/01/18

429566

Standard 
TENS                 

Penygraig RFC
Tylacelyn Road
Penygraig
Tonypandy
CF40 1JR

Mr Stephen Riddick 2 February 2018

To 

5 February 2018

6 Nations & Superbowl 02/02/18 to 
05/02/18

T
udalen 23



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 8 January 2018 – 1 April 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

429569

Standard 
TENS                 

Treherbert RFC
55 Wyndham Street
Tynewydd
Treherbert
CF42 5BS

Mr Mansel Rowland 
Pryse

2 February 2018

To 

2 February 2018

Live Entertainment 02/02/18 to 
03/02/18

429575

Standard 
TENS                 

Treorchy RFC
Regent Street
Treorchy
CF42 6PN

Mrs Mara Jones 3 February 2018

To 

3 February 2018

80s Music Night 03/02/18

429576

Standard 
TENS                 

High Street Social Cyf
204 High Street
Treorchy
CF42 6AT

Mr Jack Lloyd Davies 17 February 2018

To 

17 February 2018

50th Birthday Party 17/02/18

T
udalen 24



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 8 January 2018 – 1 April 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

429586

Standard 
TENS                 

Fagins Ale & Chop House
8 Cardiff Road
Glan Y Llyn
Taffs Well
CF15 7QD

Mr Simon Lewis 
Madley

27 January 2018

To 

27 January 2018

Engagement Party & Band 
27/01/18

429588

Late TENS                     

Llantwit Fardre Leisure 
Centre
Central Park
Church Village
Pontypridd
CF38 1RJ

Mr Jonathan Miles 26 January 2018

To 

26 January 2018

Late TEN for 26.1.18

429597

Standard 
TENS                 

The Lifelong Learning Centre
Garth Olwg Community 
Campus
St Illtyds Road
Church Village
Pontypridd
CF38 1RQ

Mrs Jayne Rogers 9 January 2018

To 

9 January 2018

Poems and Pie evening

T
udalen 25



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 8 January 2018 – 1 April 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

429603

Standard 
TENS                 

Pontyclun RFC
Llantrisant Road
Pontyclun
CF72 9DQ

16 February 2018

To 

17 February 2018

Spiritualist

429605

Standard 
TENS                 

Wattstown RFC
Ynyshir Road
Ynyshir
Porth
CF39 0RD

Mr Ryan Romans 10 February 2018

To 

10 February 2018

Charity memorial day and England 
V Wales international

429670

Standard 
TENS                 

Club Ice
Unit 2
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mr Mark Parry 4 February 2018

To 

4 February 2018

TEN to extend hours

T
udalen 26



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 8 January 2018 – 1 April 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

429673

Standard 
TENS                 

Club Ice
Unit 2
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mr Mark Parry 11 February 2018

To 

11 February 2018

Extend licence times by 1 hour

429674

Standard 
TENS                 

Club Ice
Unit 2
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mr Mark Parry 25 February 2018

To 

25 February 2018

Extend licence times by 1 hour

429677

Standard 
TENS                 

Club Ice
Unit 2
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mr Mark Parry 18 March 2018

To 

18 March 2018

Extend the licence by 1 hour

T
udalen 27



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 8 January 2018 – 1 April 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

429679

Standard 
TENS                 

Dylan Jones
Highfield
1 Talygarn Close
Talygarn
Pontyclun
CF72 9DA

Mr Dylan Jones 23 June 2018

To 

23 June 2018

Wedding in marquee in garden 
23/06/18 no sale of alcohol

429682

Standard 
TENS                 

Penygraig RFC
Tylacelyn Road
Penygraig
Tonypandy
CF40 1JR

Mr Stephen Riddick 10 March 2018

To 

10 March 2018

bowls competition 10th march 
2018

429689

Standard 
TENS                 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre
Brithweunydd Road
Trealaw
Tonypandy
CF40 2UD

Mr Graham Waters 17 February 2018

To 

17 February 2018

Charity Fundraiser 17/02/18

T
udalen 28



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 8 January 2018 – 1 April 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

429690

Late TENS                     

Platform 11
11 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1QJ

Mr Craig Mead 4 February 2018

To 

4 February 2018

Extension of hours 04/02/18

429715

Late TENS                     

Cymmer Workmens Club and 
Institute
Office Street
Cymmer
Porth
CF39 9AH

Mr Gary Gooding 3 February 2018

To 

3 February 2018

DJ 03/02/18

429738

Late TENS                     

The Pipeworks Bar
30c Cowbridge Road
Pontyclun
CF72 9EE

Mr Simon Cole 2 February 2018

To 

2 February 2018

Micropub 02/02/18

T
udalen 29



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 8 January 2018 – 1 April 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

429750

Late TENS                     

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd
Elm Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9HR

Mr Philip Mason 3 February 2018

To 

3 February 2018

Charity Event Devious 03/02/18

429758

Late TENS                     

Platform 11
11 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1QJ

Mr Craig Mead 11 February 2018

To 

11 February 2018

Extension to hours 11/02/18

429808

Late TENS                     

The Pipeworks Bar
30c Cowbridge Road
Pontyclun
CF72 9EE

Mr Simon Cole 9 February 2018

To 

11 February 2018

6 Nations game 09-11/02/18

T
udalen 30



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 8 January 2018 – 1 April 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

429809

Standard 
TENS                 

Cross Keys Hotel
High Street
Llantrisant
Pontyclun
CF72 8BR

Mrs Michelle Tamlyn 16 February 2018

To 

17 February 2018

Birthday Party 16-17/02/18

429841

Standard 
TENS                 

Judges & Jurys
7 Market Street
Aberdare
CF44 7DY

Mr Gino Fulgoni 12 March 2018

To 

12 March 2018

Discotheque 12/03/18

429849

Standard 
TENS                 

Pontyclun RFC
Llantrisant Road
Pontyclun
CF72 9DQ

Mr Mark Carter 2 March 2018

To 

2 March 2018

Artistes and choir 02/03/18

T
udalen 31



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 8 January 2018 – 1 April 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

429925

Late TENS                     

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd
Elm Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9HR

Mr Philip Mason 17 February 2018

To 

18 February 2018

George Michael Tribute 17/02/18 
to 18/02/18

429973

Late TENS                     

Rasputins
20 Canon Street
Aberdare
CF44 7AP

Mr Richard Collier 24 February 2018

To 

24 February 2018

Discotheque

430003

Standard 
TENS                 

Abercynon Community 
Centre
Station Road
Abercynon
Mountain Ash
CF45 4TA

Mrs Merryl Murphy 7 March 2018

To 

7 March 2018

Tea Dance 07/03/18

T
udalen 32



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 8 January 2018 – 1 April 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

430040

Late TENS                     

Ynys Playing Fields
Ynys Road
Aberdare
CF44 7PA

Mr Anthony William 
Derrick

3 March 2018

To 

3 March 2018

Presentation Night 03/03/18

430043

Standard 
TENS                 

Rhigos Community Sports 
Hall
Heol Pendarren
Rhigos
Aberdare
CF44 9HJ

Mr Nicholas Clarke 14 April 2018

To 

14 April 2018

Kickboxing Show 14/04/18

430072

Standard 
TENS                 

Judges & Jurys
7 Market Street
Aberdare
CF44 7DY

Mr Gino Fulgoni 2 April 2018

To 

2 April 2018

Discotheque 02/04/18

T
udalen 33



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 8 January 2018 – 1 April 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

430085

Standard 
TENS                 

Platform 11
11 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1QJ

Mr Craig Mead 18 March 2018

To 

18 March 2018

Entertainment & DJ

430099

Standard 
TENS                 

Olive's Attic
3 Fothergill Street
Treforest
Pontypridd
CF37 1SG

Ms Olivia Morton 18 March 2018

To 

18 March 2018

live music event selling food and 
alcohol to mark one year of

430119

Standard 
TENS                 

Cymmer Workmens Club and 
Institute
Office Street
Cymmer
Porth
CF39 9AH

Mr Gary Gooding 17 March 2018

To 

17 March 2018

Over 30 DJ

T
udalen 34



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 8 January 2018 – 1 April 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

430144

Late TENS                     

Cross Keys Hotel
High Street
Llantrisant
Pontyclun
CF72 8BR

Mrs Michelle Tamlyn 17 March 2018

To 

18 March 2018

St Patricks Day and Wales V 
France

430146

Late TENS                     

Hot Gossip
115 Bute Street
Treorchy
CF42 6AU

Miss Sara Lauren 
Bailey

17 March 2018

To 

17 March 2018

430152

Standard 
TENS                 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre
Brithweunydd Road
Trealaw
Tonypandy
CF40 2UD

Mr Graham Waters 24 March 2018

To 

24 March 2018

T
udalen 35



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 8 January 2018 – 1 April 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

430158

Standard 
TENS                 

Fagins Ale & Chop House
8 Cardiff Road
Glan Y Llyn
Taffs Well
CF15 7QD

Mr Simon Lewis 
Madley

24 March 2018

To 

24 March 2018

70th Birthday Party, 4pc Band 
24/03/18

430162

Standard 
TENS                 

The Skinny Dog
Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mrs Kay Morgan 25 March 2018

To 

25 March 2018

Clocks Forward 25/03/18

430163

Standard 
TENS                 

The Skinny Dog
Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mrs Kay Morgan 2 April 2018

To 

2 April 2018

Change of Time Bank Holiday 
02/04/18

T
udalen 36



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 8 January 2018 – 1 April 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

430172

Standard 
TENS                 

Judges & Jurys
7 Market Street
Aberdare
CF44 7DY

Mr Gino Fulgoni 25 March 2018

To 

25 March 2018

Discotheque 25/03/18

430181

Standard 
TENS                 

Llanharan Constitutional Club
Chapel Road
Llanharan
Pontyclun
CF72 9QA

Ms Linda Picton 24 March 2018

To 

24 March 2018

Annual Cycling Club Event 
24/03/18

430182

Standard 
TENS                 

Llanharan Constitutional Club
Chapel Road
Llanharan
Pontyclun
CF72 9QA

Ms Linda Picton 5 May 2018

To 

5 May 2018

Darts Tournament and 
Entertainment 05/05/18

T
udalen 37



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 8 January 2018 – 1 April 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

430193

Standard 
TENS                 

Pontyclun RFC
Llantrisant Road
Pontyclun
CF72 9DQ

Mr Mark Carter 7 April 2018

To 

7 April 2018

Shirley Bassey tribute night 
07/04/18

430203

Late TENS                     

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd
Elm Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9HR

Mr Barry Stephens 17 March 2018

To 

17 March 2018

St Patrick's night Gary le Vell 
17/03/18

430204

Standard 
TENS                 

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd
Elm Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9HR

Mr Barry Stephens 24 March 2018

To 

24 March 2018

Meatloaf Tribute Artist 23/03/18

T
udalen 38



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 8 January 2018 – 1 April 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

430205

Standard 
TENS                 

Hirwaun Village Hall
High Street
Hirwaun
Aberdare
CF44 9SL

Mr Nicholas Clarke 14 April 2018

To 

14 April 2018

Kickboxing Show 14/04/18

430206

Standard 
TENS                 

Soul Suite
14 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1BB

Mr Russell Mardon 24 March 2018

To 

24 March 2018

Extension of hours 24/03/18

430207

Standard 
TENS                 

Soul Suite
14 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1BB

Mr Russell Mardon 1 April 2018

To 

1 April 2018

Extension of hours 24/03/18

T
udalen 39



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 8 January 2018 – 1 April 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

430209

Standard 
TENS                 

Soul Suite
14 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1BB

Mr Russell Mardon 6 May 2018

To 

6 May 2018

Extension of hours 06/05/18

430210

Standard 
TENS                 

Soul Suite
14 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1BB

Mr Russell Mardon 27 May 2018

To 

27 May 2018

Extension of hours 27/05/18

430211

Standard 
TENS                 

Platform 11
11 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1QJ

Mr Craig Mead 2 April 2018

To 

2 April 2018

Extension of hours 02/04/18

T
udalen 40



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 8 January 2018 – 1 April 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

430218

Late TENS                     

Hawthorn Community Centre
Fairfield Lane
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5LN

Mr Simon Cole 20 March 2018

To 

20 March 2018

Comedy Night 20/03/18

430231

Late TENS                     

Club Ice
Unit 2
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mr Mark Parry 25 March 2018

To 

25 March 2018

House & Techno Event 25/03/18

430242

Standard 
TENS                 

Rasputins
20 Canon Street
Aberdare
CF44 7AP

Mr Richard Collier 30 March 2018

To 

30 March 2018

Discotheque

T
udalen 41



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 8 January 2018 – 1 April 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

430244

Standard 
TENS                 

The Banc
54-56 Llewellyn Street
Pentre
CF41 7BW

Mr Garry Anthony 
Fisher

6 May 2018

To 

7 May 2018

Music & Dancing 06/05/18-
07/05/18

430245

Standard 
TENS                 

The Banc
54-56 Llewellyn Street
Pentre
CF41 7BW

Mr Garry Anthony 
Fisher

27 May 2018

To 

28 May 2018

Music & Dancing 27/05/18 - 
28/05/18

430250

Standard 
TENS                 

Aberdare Constitutional Club
High Street
Aberdare
CF44 7AW

Mrs Jacqueline 
Davies

31 March 2018

To 

31 March 2018

Disco 31/03/18

T
udalen 42



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 8 January 2018 – 1 April 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

430283

Standard 
TENS                 

The Banc
54-56 Llewellyn Street
Pentre
CF41 7BW

Mr Garry Anthony 
Fisher

1 April 2018

To 

2 April 2018

Music & Dancing 01/04/18 - 
02/04/18

430298

Standard 
TENS                 

Pontyclun RFC
Llantrisant Road
Pontyclun
CF72 9DQ

Miss Lynette Tucker 13 April 2018

To 

14 March 2018

Spiritualist - 13-14/04/18

430318

Late TENS                     

Treorchy RFC
Regent Street
Treorchy
CF42 6PN

Mrs Mara Jones 31 March 2018

To 

31 March 2018

Youth Teams Fundraising DJ 
31/03/18

T
udalen 43



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 8 January 2018 – 1 April 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

430331

Late TENS                     

Rhydyfelin Non Political Club
Poplar Road
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5LS

Mr Gary Jones 31 March 2018

To 

2 April 2018

Private Members Club 30/03/18 to 
02/04/18

430334

Late TENS                     

The Lifelong Learning Centre
Garth Olwg Community 
Campus
St Illtyds Road
Church Village
Pontypridd
CF38 1RQ

Mr Simon Cole 29 March 2018

To 

29 March 2018

Barn Dance 29/03/18

430348

Late TENS                     

High Street Social Cyf
204 High Street
Treorchy
CF42 6AT

Mr Jack Lloyd Davies 7 April 2018

To 

7 April 2018

T
udalen 44



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 8 January 2018 – 1 April 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

430358

Late TENS                     

Beddau RFC
Castellau Road
Beddau
Pontypridd
CF38 2AA

6 April 2018

To 

7 April 2018

Members Dinner & Function  06-
07/04/17

430400

Standard 
TENS                 

Platform 11
11 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1QJ

Mr Craig Mead 22 April 2018

To 

22 April 2018

Extension of hours 32/04/18

430412

Standard 
TENS                 

Hawthorn Community Centre
Fairfield Lane
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5LN

Mr Richard Holland 14 April 2018

To 

14 April 2018

Rugby Match 14/04/18

T
udalen 45



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 8 January 2018 – 1 April 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

430415

Standard 
TENS                 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre
Brithweunydd Road
Trealaw
Tonypandy
CF40 2UD

Mr Graham Waters 14 April 2018

To 

14 April 2018

Fundraiser 14/04/18

430417

Standard 
TENS                 

Nant y Moel Farm
Croesbychan
Aberdare
CF44 0PJ

Mr Martyn Bird 18 April 2018

To 

18 April 2018

Bike Park Wales Event 18/04/18

T
udalen 46



                  Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough Council

                    Public Health & Protection & Housing Appendix 1B

                    

INR  V8.4.x.1                           REPORT PREPARED ON  3/ 4/18 AT 17:33

Closed Date                   from 8/ 1/2018 to  1/ 4/2018
Inspection Types :            L      - Licensing                                                             
Detail category :             I - INSPECTION DETAIL TYPES                                               
Detail code :                 L    - Licensing Infringements                                               
All Classes of Last Visit (Primary, Alternative, etc) included
Primary Analysis by Detail Code
Sorted by Analysis Category

Report format ACTIONS   

Sorted :  3/ 4/18             Printed :  3/ 4/18

                                         TOTAL
                                     CATEGRIES

L     Licensing Infringements

LAA   No Licence Summary on display          9

LAB   No Premise.Lic or cert copy ke        11

LAC   No written permission from PLH         2

LAD   No Personal Licence Holder on          1

LAE   No Staff training book                 6

LAF   No Refusals book                       3

LAG   No CCTV                               11

LAH   No required posters challenge          2

LAJ   No door supervisors                    1

LAN   Not using tough or plast glass         1

LAS   Other                                  3

TOT: Licensing Infringements                50

*** GRAND TOTALS:                           50

11 ANALYSIS RECORDS PRINTED
END OF REPORT

Tudalen 47



tudalen wag



MARCH2018 

Mandatory Conditions 
There has been an increase in the reports of ‘free 
shots’ for patrons participating in Karaoke evenings. 
The Mandatory Conditions attached to your Premises 
Licence govern, amongst other things, irresponsible 
drink promotions. 
Irresponsible promotions can include the provision of 
unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for 

Persons under the age of 18 can make sales of 
alcohol as long as each individual sale has been 
specifically approved by a responsible person.  
The responsible person is either the holder of the 
Premises Licence, the Designated Premises 
Supervisor or anyone aged 18 or over who has been 
authorised by the Premises Licence Holder or the 
DPS to authorise sales made by the under 18s. 
Beware however, that specific approval of individual 
sales means that each time an under 18 makes a 
sale, authority must be given by the responsible 
person. That is each and every time. In practice, you 

Employing Under 18’s 
 

Licensing Section, Ty Elai, Dinas Isaf East, 
Williamstown, Tonypandy CF40 1NY 
Telephone: 01443 425001   
Email: Licensing.Section@rctcbc.gov.uk 

 

 ALCOHOL /GAMBLING 

NEWS  
 
 

FOR LICENSED PREMISES 
 

It is illegal to knowingly sell alcohol, or attempt to 
sell alcohol, to a person who is drunk. It is also 
illegal to allow alcohol to be sold to someone 
who is drunk. 
Those who could face prosecution include: 
• anyone who sells alcohol at the premises 
• the premises licence holder and premises 

supervisor 
• any member or officer of a 

members club who could have 
stopped the sale 

Community Alcohol Partnership 
Rhondda Cynon Taf and partner agencies are currently in the process of introducing a Community Alcohol 
Partnership (CAP) in Pontypridd Town Centre.  The CAP is a partnership of agencies and licensees who are 
working together to tackle the issue of under age drinking in your area.  Part of the initiative will involve providing 
extra support to local licensees to help them resist attempts by minors to purchase alcohol.  

Sale of Alcohol to Drunks 
 

will always need an adult working with the under 18 in 
order to approve each sale made by the under 18.  
There are limits on the times you can employ an 
under 18 and special rules relating to working time 
and scope of employment for under 16's (children) 
which may prevent you being able to employ them in 
the pub itself. There are specific break times and 
working hours which must be adhered to and different 
rules relating to work during term time and school 
holidays. Sometimes children are not permitted to 
work without an employment permit issued by the 
local Authority if this is required by local by-laws so 
you should also check if this applies with your council 
before employing any children. 
 

• the premises user where there is 
a temporary events notice 

It is also an offence for a person 
to knowingly obtain, or try to 
obtain, alcohol for a drunken 
person on a licensed premises. 
 
Breaking the law could result in a fine of up to 
£1,000.  If the convicted person is a personal licence 
holder, they could lose their licence. 
 

a fixed or discounted price where there is a significant 
risk that that such a promotion would undermine one or 
more of the licensing objectives. 
The aim of the condition is to prohibit or restrict 
promotions which encourage people to drink more than 
they might ordinarily do. 
To check if your promotions comply with these 
Mandatory Conditions please contact your area 
Licensing Officer. 
 

 Know Your Area Officer  
Rhondda Cynon Taff 
Jill Popp Maria Meek Bethan Walters 
 Tudalen 49

williea1
Typewritten Text
Appendix 1C



 

MAWRTH2018 

 NEWYDDION  
ALCOHOL A GAMBLO 

 
 

AR GYFER MANGREOEDD TRYWDDEDIG 

 
 

• defnyddiwr y safle lle mae 
rhybudd achlysur dros dro 

Mae hefyd yn drosedd i rywun 
gael gafael ar alcohol, neu 
geisio cael gafael ar alcohol, ar 
gyfer person meddw mewn 
safle trwyddedig. 
 
Gallai torri'r gyfraith olygu dirwy hyd at 
£1,000.  Os yw'r unigolyn sydd wedi'i gollfarnu yn 
ddeiliad trwydded bersonol, gallai golli ei drwydded. 
 

 

Mae'n anghyfreithlon gwerthu alcohol yn 
fwriadol, neu geisio gwerthu alcohol, i rywun sy'n 
feddw. Mae hefyd yn anghyfreithlon caniatáu i 
alcohol gael ei werthu i rywun sy'n feddw. 
Mae'r rhai a allai wynebu erlyniad yn cynnwys: 
• unrhyw un sy'n gwerthu alcohol yn yr eiddo 
• deilydd trwydded y safle a goruchwyliwr y safle 
• unrhyw aelod neu swyddog clwb aelodau a allai fod 

wedi atal yr alcohol rhag cael ei werthu 

Gwerthu Alcohol i Bobl Feddw 
 

Mae hawl gan bobl ifainc sy'n iau nag 18 oed werthu 
alcohol, cyhyd â bod pob achos o werthu wedi'i 
gymeradwyo'n benodol gan berson cyfrifol.  
Y person cyfrifiol yw deilydd Trwydded yr Eiddo, y 
Goruchwyliwr Eiddo Dynodedig, neu unrhyw un sy'n 
18 oed neu'n hŷn sydd wedi cael caniatâd gan 
Ddeilydd Trwydded yr Eiddo neu'r Goruchwyliwr i 
awdurdodi bod pobl ifainc o dan 18 oed yn gwerthu 
alcohol. Ond rhaid i chi gofio bod caniatad penodol 
pob tro bydd alcohol yn cael ei werthu yn golygu bod 
angen i'r person cyfrifol roi awdurdod pob tro i'r 
person dan 18 oed. Rhaid gwneud hyn bob tro. Mewn 
gwirionedd, bydd angen i'r person o dan 18 oed fod 

Cyflogi Pobl Ifainc o dan 18 
 

yn gweithio gydag oedolyn ar bob adeg er mwyn 
awdurdodi pob tro byddan nhw yn gwerthu alcohol.  
Mae yna gyfyngiadau ar y nifer o weithiau y gallwch 
chi gyflogi rhywun sydd o dan 18 oed, ynghyd â 
rheolau arbennig yn ymwneud ag amser gwaith a 
chwmpas cyflogaeth i bobl ifanc dan 16 oed. Mae 
amserau egwyl ac oriau gwaith penodol y mae'n rhaid 
cadw atyn nhw. Mae yna hefyd rheolau gwahanol yn 
ymwneud â gweithio yn ystod tymor yr ysgol ac yn 
ystod gwyliau'r ysgol. Weithiau, does dim hawl gan 
blant weithio heb drwydded cyflogaeth wedi'i 
chyhoeddi gan yr Awdurdod Lleol. Felly dylech chi 
wirio gyda'ch Cyngor os ydy hyn yn berthnasol i chi 
cyn i chi gyflogi plant. 
 

 

Amodau Gorfodol 
Rydyn ni wedi cael gwybod yn fwy aml am gwsmeriaid 
yn derbyn 'diodydd am ddim" am gymryd rhan yn y 
nosweithiau karaoke.  
Mae'r Amodau Gorfodol sy'n gysylltiedig â'ch Trwydded 
Eiddo yn rheoli hyrwyddo yfed anghyfrifol, ymhlith 
pethau eraill. 
Gall hyrwyddiadau anghyfrifol gynnwys darparu 
meintiau diderfyn neu amhenodol o alcohol am ddim, 

Partneriaeth Alcohol yn y Gymuned 
Mae Cyngor Rhondda Cynon Taf a'i asiantaethau partner wrthi'n cyflwyno Partneriaeth Alcohol yn y Gymuned 
(PAG) yng Nghanol Tref Pontypridd Mae'r PAG yn bartneriaeth o'r asiantaethau a thrwyddedigion sy'n cydweithio 
er mwyn mynd i'r afael â'r broblem o yfed dan oed yn eich ardal.  Bydd rhan o'r fenter yn cynnwys darparu 
cymorth ychwanegol i drwyddedigion lleol i'w helpu i wrthod ymdrechion gan blant dan oed i brynu alcohol.  

 neu am brist penodol/gostyngol lle mae risg sylweddol 
y byddai hyrwyddiad o'r fath yn tanseilio un neu ragor 
o'r amcanion trwyddedu. 
Nod yr amod yw gwahardd neu gyfyngu cynigion sy'n 
annog pobl i yfed mwy o alcohol nag y bydden nhw'n 
gwneud fel arfer. 
I wirio os ydy'ch cynigion yn cydymffurfio â'r 
Amodau Gorfodol, cysylltwch â'r Swyddog 
Trwyddedu yn eich ardal. 
 

 
Adran Trwyddedau, Tŷ Elái, Dwyrain Dinas  
Isaf, Trewiliam, Tonypandy, CF40 1NY 

Ffôn: 01443 425001  

E-bost: Adran.Trwyddedau@rctcbc.gov.uk 

 
 

Dod i wybod Swyddog eich ardal  
Rhondda Cynon Tafelái 
Jill Popp Maria Meek Bethan Walters 
 

 
Tudalen 50



 

 

TENs 
There is often some confusion regarding Temporary Event Notice allowances. 
Please keep this handy table to help with any queries. 

 

 

 

 

Fees Due? 
Do you have gaming machines?  Do you 
conduct totes/raffles? 

Are your gaming permits / small society 
lotteries fees paid and up to date?  

Check your renewal dates. 

Avoid unlicensed gambling/gaming. 

If in doubt contact the licensing team. 

 

Pontypridd Town 
Centre 

Treforest 

Mountain Ash  

Aberdare 

  

   

 

South Wales Police are reminding all licensed 
premises to show extra care and attention  

 

Where’s My Pubwatch? 
 

Tudalen 51



tudalen wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 53

Agendwm 6
Ar gyfrif paragraff(au) 13 Rhan 1 o Atodlen 12A 
 o Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



tudalen wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 55

Ar gyfrif paragraff(au) 13 Rhan 1 o Atodlen 12A 
 o Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



tudalen wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 59

Ar gyfrif paragraff(au) 13 Rhan 1 o Atodlen 12A 
 o Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



tudalen wag


	Agenda
	3 COFNODION
	Minutes 23.01.18

	4 ADOLYGIAD O DDEDDF TRWYDDEDU 2003 AC O DDEDDF GAMBLO 2005
	Appendix 1A
	Appendix 1B
	Appendix 1C

	6 TRWYDDEDAU A CHOFRESTRIADAU A GYHOEDDWYD O DAN DDARPARIAETH PWERAU DIRPRWYEDIG AR GYFER Y CYFNOD 08.01.18 - 01.04.18
	Personal Licences - 8th January to 1st April 2018
	Premises&Club approved apps - 8th January to 1st April 2018




